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Rivera, Maribel ) 3,
From: Nichols, Chris [cnichols@gainesandsmith.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 11:18 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Corporation mailing address change

Effective immediately, please change the mailing address of the
corporation:

HELLENIC DEVELOPMENT GROUP, INC.
Document Number Ne8eeeees67438

FEI/EIN Number ©1©910958

The new address of the entity and all officers should be as fcollows:

800 Fairway Dr # 340
Deerfield Beach, FL 33441

Thank you,

Chris Nichols

AR o KK ok A K o ke o ol ok ok ok R ko ok sk ok ok i ol e ok ok sk o ke ok ol o o sk ke AR s ok ke R e ke ook oo ok ek R ok R ok okoR ok ok K

Notice: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message may contain information
that is confidential, proprietary, privileged, legally privileged and/or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, please accept this
as notice that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the information contained in
this transmission i1s strictly prohibited. NFP reserves the right, to the extent and under
circumstances permitted by applicable law, to retain, moniter and intercept e-mail messages
to and from its systems.

Any views or opinions expressed in this e-mail are those of the sender and do not necessarily
express those of NFP. Although this transmission and any attachment are believed to be free
of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received
and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by NFP, its subsidiaries and affiliates, as applicable, for any
loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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